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Memorandum
o TO : Mr.fBjéop DATE: 6-17-68.
. - -FROM : M. A, Aop Jy
5 summ.k ‘ASSASSINATION OF

PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNED 4
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

\{ L Attached are two reels of tape of an interview of
Mark y Marvm'Scott of Mutual Broadcasting System, Inc.
The program was aired over radio_Station , New York City,

tapes did not have to be returned. / , [ /
0 !

oo RECOMMENDATION: I[’_’_’,’L—

.4', ’
That the attached tapes be referred to the Domestic -
Intelligence Division and the General Investzga.twe Division fo

T
review and any appropriate acttcrm. & J /i / ; ,}, ! éﬁjl)
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1 - Mr, DeLoach Y-
1 - Mr. Bishop . G e
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on 5-29-68. The tapes were furnished by AY _1e, _dJr., Assistant__ D C :

Bureau_Chief of the Mutual olfice in Washipgton, He advised that :
the interview concerns_Lane’s new book, "ATitizen's Dissent, ™ _
: \a.nd the assassination of President e stated | tﬂat the .
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